
Upper and Lower Canada. Upper
Canada (Ontario) was separated
f rom Lower Canada (Quebec) by the
Ottawa River. Upper Canada's first
lieutenant-governor, Lord Simcoe,
chose York (later Toronto) as the site
of a capital for Upper Canada
because it was separated from the
United States by an expanse of
water.

The War of 1812 between Britain
and the United States tested the
new loyalties of Upper Canada's
population of some 100,000 people,
four-fifths of whom had come from
the United States. British forces,
with vital Indien support, rallied the
inhabitants and repelled successive
invasions by the United States.
Isaac Brock, the British commander,
and the Indian chief Techumseh
were killed during the fighting. The
treaty of Ghent, signed in 1814,
marked victory for the colonies of
Canada.

When the Napoleonic Wars ended,
British authorities began encourag-
ing overseas settlement. Former
soldiers and officers, adventurers
and tradesmen were given equipment
and grants of land. Scottish crofters,
Irish peasants and British urban
dwellers came in waves through the
1 820s, f il11i ng the St. Lawrence back
country, and taking up plots along
the Ottawa River, in the Toronto
area and in the rich agricultural
land to the west. During the 1830s

and 1 840s, thousands of starving
refugees came from overcrowded
European cities - more than the
province could absorb.

Several uprisings, led by Scottish
newspaper editor William Lyon
Mackenzie, were inspired by agita-
tion for responsible government in
Upper Canada. Rebellions in both
Upper and Lower Canada in 1837
led to the Act of Union, whîch
combined Canada East (Quebec) and
Canada West (Ontario) under one
governor, councîl and elected
assembly. Reform parties were
elected to power in 1848 and under
Robert Baldwin in Ontario and Louis
Lafontaine in Quebec, the two prov-
inces advanced towards responsible
government.

By the 1 860s there were 1.5
million inhabitants in Ontario.
Cornwall, Prescott, Brockville,
Gananoque and Kingston were pros-
perous ports on the St. Lawrence.
Farms and orchards covered the
Niagara Peninsula and the growing
population provided a ready market
for tradesmen and manufactures.
MineraI resources were plentiful and
water power was available from
streams and rivers.

From an early stage, the govern-
ment supported construction of
water-powered grain, wood and
saw-mills and made generous loans
to those willing to build and operate
them. This growth of trade and


